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From: JT Vaughn <jvaughn@industrialheat.co>

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 6:02 PM

To: Karl Norwood; Craig Cassarino; Ronald Engleman Jr
Subject: Fwd: Please initiate wire to AEG

Attachments: IH_BOB Advantage_Complete Wire Report_081213.pdf

Karl, Craig and Ron:

Please see below and the attached confirmation. The balance of $505,050 is counted as AEG's equity interest at
1% in lieu of AEG exercising the option identified in the extension. We will be working on documentation; feel
free to have your counsel contact April with any questions.

Best,
JT

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Jim Fogleman <jfogleman(@industrialheat.co>

Date: Mon, Aug 12,2013 at 1:37 PM

Subject: Re: Please initiate wire to AEG

To: JT Vaughn <jvaughn(@industrialheat.co>

Cc: Tom Darden <tdarden@industrialheat.co>, "Kight, April" <akight@schellbray.com>

The wire has been sent from the IH account at First Citizens Bank. Confirmation is attached.

On Mon, Aug 12, 2013 at 12:21 PM, JT Vaughn <jvaughn@industrialheat.co> wrote:
Pleasc wirc $3,219,950 to AEG's account. Wiring instructions attached.

JT

JT Vaughn

Inchustrial Heat
919-649-5299
jvaughn@industrialheat.co

Jirn Fogleman

CONFIDENTIAL AE000255.001

AE000255
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(919) 743-2552 ((})
(919) 744-0759 ()

JT Vaughn

Industrial Hcat
919-649-5299
jvaughn@industrialheat.co

CONFIDENTIAL AE000255.002

AE000256
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BOB Advantage: Wire Transfer Confirmation https://cbs. firstcitizens.convcb/serviet/cbonline/payments/wiretransferconfirm,jsp

BOB Advantage

First Citizens e
E;}ﬁ{ [ Homef Accournts

Transfers Wires ! Bill Pay g Stops

Cash Management | Payments & Transfers | Customer Service

Wire Transfer Confirmation

> Confirm a wire Transfer Request

Using This Page

. How to Use Help
A Wire TransTer “equest has been submitted using the account aumber detailed helow. To generate a copy of this Wire Transfer request far your records, please use
your browser's print feature to print this page. Click above to use the help.

Your wire transfer to Ampenergo, Inc. in the amount of $3,219,950.00 has been processed successfully.

Status: Completed

Confirmation Number REDACTED

Beneficiary Name: Ampenergo, Inc.
Beneficiary Account Number REDACTED
Debit Account: REDACTED
Amount: $3,219,950.00
value Date U8/12/2013
Done
© 2013 First Citizens Bank Contact Customer Service: 1-866-FCB 4BIZ (1-866-322-4249)
loll 8/12/2013 1:32 PM
CONFIDENTIAL AE000256



